Meeting Minutes COMMISSION ON COMMUNITY HEALTH February 19, 2025 6:30 P.M. FARMINGTON HILLS CITY HALL- COMMUNITY ROOM 31555 ELEVEN MILE FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48336 (248) 473-1800 www.fhgov.com

Call Meeting to Order and Roll Call: Molly David called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM. Each member shared their name and introduced themselves to the group, as well as an overview of their background for the new commission member.

Members Present: Molly David, Charles (Charlie) Starkman, Annemarie Diakow, Janay Hill, Ikramuddin Khan, Farah Khan, Yvelette Stines, Victor Gardner, Leon Small, Kelsey Russom

Members Absent: Obi Ogbonnaya, Jessica Schefman

Others Present: None

Approval of Minutes – 1/15/25: Molly moved to approve the minutes, with Charlie supporting the motion. The minutes from the January 2025 meeting were approved.

Approval of Agenda: Molly moved to amend the meeting to add ALICE training. The motion was approved without opposition. The motion to approve the agenda and wasThe motion was approved without opposition.

Welcome New Commission Member – Kelsey Russom: Kelsey introduced herself to the group. She resides in Farmington and works as a psychologist in private practice.

Service Announcements: Molly provided an overview of the service announcements to Kelsey, and shared that she will be posting March's announcements soon. Yvelette suggested that the impact of Daylight Savings Time on one's health is an important topic, with which the commission agreed.

Prescription Take Back Follow Up: This year, Prescription Take Back Days will be held on April 26th and October 25th. Farah shared that Meijer will be taking back prescriptions as well, but only those in pill form.

Easy Ride: Molly announced that she met with Janay to discuss the schedule for this year's Easy Ride events. Four rides will take place once a month in June, July, August, and September. June 12th will be the first ride wherein the commission will partner with the fire department. Molly stated that, at the ride, the fire department will receive the helmets purchased by the commission. In addition, a plan to have different community vendors

present at the first Easy Ride event was discussed. Janay briefly mentioned other local organizations and businesses with which the commission hopes to partner for the rides.

State of the Cities – April 1st: On Tuesday, April 1, 2025, the State of the Cities event will be held at The Hawk. The event centers on the cities of Farmington and Farmington Hills, as well as the Farmington Public Schools. Eunice shared that Oakland Community College is a sponsor of the event. A business fair will take place prior to the reception, which begins at 5 PM and concludes at 6:30 PM. The presentation will be held from 7 PM to 8:30 PM.

Farmers Market: Annemarie submitted information in order to secure a date for the commission to have a table at the market. More information will be forthcoming.

ALICE Training: Farah announced that she was able to speak to a representative from ALICE, who indicated that the training may take place between April 21st and May 30th. The training would be open to the entire community, not just the commission. Commissioners discussed the possibility of holding the training on a Saturday morning, while also remaining open to other weeknights. CPR training would follow the ALICE training.

Member and Public Comments/Announcements: Ikram shared that Huron Valley is open to partnering with the commission to hold a health fair later this year. Eunice indicated that Kids Week will be held at Oakland Community College's Highland Lakes campus. During that week, kids will have access to free dental cleanings. Cleanings can be scheduled for March 24th, 26th, or 28th by calling (248) 942-3260.

Next Meeting: The next commission meeting will be held **March 19, 2025** at 6:30 PM.

Adjournment: Molly moved to adjourn the meeting, with Charlie supporting the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:02 PM.